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Food and Drug Administration
Rockville MD 20857

May 15, 2007

Tracy Atagi
1205 Croton Drive
Alexandria, Virginia 22308

RE: Request for Correction of Information Regarding Thresholds for Major Food
Allergens and for Gluten in Food

Dear Ms. Atagi:

We wrote to you on March 16, 2007, indicating that we would need additional time to
complete our response to your January 15, 2007, request for reconsideration submitted
pursuant to the Federal Data Quality Act, HHS Information Quality Guidelines, and the
FDA Guidelines for Ensuring the Quality of Information DisseMinated to the Public.
These guidelines state that it is FDA’s goal to respond to each request for reconsideration
within 60 days of receipt either by providing a decision on the request or, if the request
will require more time to complete, informing the complainant of the status of the
request.

At this time we are continuing to prepare our response and require additional time to
coordinate Agency review. We anticipate that a response will be forwarded to you within
60 days.

Sincerely,

e O od

Laurie Lenkel
Office of the Ombudsman
Food and Drug Administration




